
Hage-Moussa, Vanessa

From: Lemkay, Kevin
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:24 AM
To: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC)
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa; MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC); Davidson,

Cole (HC/SC); Kim, Sabrina
Subject: Re: heads up on possible test approval today

Thanks Thierry,

Is this a rapid test? Please share as soon as you can if so.

Also adding Sabrina to check if we have a purchase agreement with Biocan, if so, how many units can we expect and
when?

Kevin Lemkay
Issues Advisor I Conseiller en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier nninistre
613-408-5568

On Oct 23, 2020, at 8:20 AM, Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca> wrote:

Salut — possible approval of a new test today: Biocan Diagnostics. Detailed one pager to come.

Thierry
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